
BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                47           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

 
Mayor Burden called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Burden read the Presiding Officer’s 
Statement.  Present were Council Members DeNofa, DeSalvo, Dodge, Menapace, Meyer and 
Pellegrino. Also present was Borough Administrator Thomas Seaman and Borough Attorney 
Martin Barger.   
 
Salute to Flag 
Mayor Burden led the Salute to the Flag.   
 
Resolution #2011-30 (Executive Session) 
Mayor Burden read Resolution #2011-30 to enter into executive session.   
 
Reconvene Public Meeting 
Mayor Burden reconvened the regular meeting at 7:30 PM.  Mayor Burden read the Presiding 
Officer’s Statement.  Present were Council Members Burden, DeNofa, DeSalvo, Dodge, 
Menapace, Meyer and Pellegrino. Also present was Borough Administrator Thomas Seaman and 
Borough Attorney Martin Barger.   
 

 Approval of Minutes: Council Meeting March 7, 2011 
A motion was made by Councilman Dodge, seconded by Councilman Pellegrino to approve the 
meeting minutes of March 7, 2011 with two amendments which include correcting that the Tax 
Assessor will meet with the “Council Finance Committee” not the “entire Council” and EMS week 
will be observed “May 15th” not “April 15th”.  The motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all 
members present voting yes except for Councilmen Menapace and Meyer who abstained. 
 
Request by F&T Spirits Enterprises, Inc. to Address Council on Extension of Business Hours 
on Sundays 
Theresa Helmka, owner of F&T Spirits Enterprises, Inc.  located at 1099B Broad Street in 
Shrewsbury, addressed the Council requesting an extension of  the hours of operation for the store 
from 10:00AM to 9:00PM on Sundays.  Currently the hours of operation for the liquor store, F&T 
Spirits, are 10:00 AM to 6:00 PM on Sundays.  Ms. Helmka explained that with the opening of 
Trader Joe’s there is a lot more activity in the shopping plaza. She also stated that two of the 
businesses in the plaza, “Sal’s” and “Fuiji” are “BYOB” restaurants, and it would be beneficial to be 
open the same hours so the businesses could accommodate each other.  After discussion between the 
Council and Borough Attorney the decision was made to request Police input on this request.  
Councilman Menapace stated that he would discuss it with the Chief and provide information by the 
next Council meeting. 
 
Resolution #2011-28 (Emergency Temporary Budget Appropriation #2)         

Mr. Seaman stated that this appropriation would cover an increase to our temporary budget of 
$5,015,554.08 for the second quarter until the Governing Body adopts the budget which will be 
worked on in April. A motion was made by Councilman Pellegrino, seconded by Councilman 
Dodge.  The motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all members present voting yes. 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                48           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

   
Resolution #2011-29 (Authorizing Entitlements for the Retirement of Frank Clark) 
Mr. Seaman reviewed the retirement entitlements for Frank Clark which included a $15,000.00 
lump sum for unused sick time and additional vacation time of 27 days for 2011 totaling $7,637.54 
for a total payout in the amount of $22,637.54.  A motion was made by Councilman DeNofa, 
seconded by Councilman Pellegrino. The motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all members 
present voting yes.  Councilman Menapace stated that he the Borough will really miss Frank. 
 
Administrator’s Report 
Mr. Seaman reported attending the Joint Insurance Fund safety meeting breakfast with Karen 
Lloyd, Frank Clark and Lt. Ferraro, at which the Borough won the First Place Safety Management 
Award for 2010.  He noted is difficult to achieve because it is based on filed reports, the accident 
record of the municipality and worker compensation issues.  Mr. Seaman acknowledged the hard 
work of Karen Lloyd in handling all the documentation and making sure that all the departments 
took classes and attended meetings and quarterly workshops as required.  He stated how she has put 
together binders and worked closely with the Fire and First Aid Department, DPW and Police to 
help keep them aligned with the process required.  Mr. Seaman thanked all the departments for 
working well with Ms. Lloyd.  He informed the Mayor and Council that the Borough would receive 
$1,125.00 in our general funds for being chosen as the First Place Award recipient. 
 
Mr. Seaman stated that the Homestead Rebate bills were mailed out last week to qualifying 
property owners. He reiterated that information will be put on the website as well as in the 
Newsletter explaining the new process being used.  He explained that qualifying property owners 
will receive a credit by having their 2nd quarter tax bills adjusted. 
 
Reports of Council 
 
Councilman DeNofa reported that brush collection is underway by DPW. 
 
Mr. DeNofa informed the Council that the tennis court locks that were installed on March 18th and 
still have problems due to the self-closing mechanism not being installed causing the door not to 
lock properly.  He stated that Frank Clark went over on Sunday and installed a bicycle lock on the 
gate to keep it locked.  Mr. DeNofa stated that Frank Clark would be following up with Dunlop 
Locks to rectify the situation and he would provide a status update at the next Council meeting. 
 
Mr. DeNofa reported that the gas pump at the DPW is still an issue and they need to install a new 
“Fuel Limiter” that attaches to the nozzle to limit the amount of fuel being pumped out. 
 
Councilman DeNofa reported that work on Patterson Ball Field will continue as the weather, 
machinery and man power permit.  The fence for the ball field is out to bid right now and we are 
looking at a one to two month time frame to have it installed.        
 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                49           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

Mr. DeNofa stated that the Wardell House general spring clean-up by DPW is starting with the 
trimming of some of the trees, removal of vines and power washing the building.  He reported that 
we should consider power washing the Recreation building and the back of Borough Hall to 
remove the buildup of mold that has started there.    
 
Councilman DeNofa reported that he and Councilman Menapace had met with Dave Cranmer of 
Cranmer Engineering this morning and that K. Hovnanian is looking to start work on or about 
April 15th and Sea Shore Estates plans to start work on Monday, March 28th. 
 
Mr. DeNofa stated that there is a Master Plan Re-examination Review meeting Thursday, March 
24th.  He explained they will evaluate the current Master Plan of the Borough and see what 
changes have been made and what changes the Borough should incorporate to better our 
municipality. He stated the current participants for this process are Dave Cranmer, Michele 
Donato, Grant Carroll, Libby Waterbury, Don Burden and Deidre Derasadourian.  
 
Councilman DeNofa informed the Council that on White Street where the County reworked the 
culvert that runs under the street the street is now collapsing at the edge.  He stated that Dave 
Cranmer is aware of this and has contacted the County to advise them to fix the situation.  Mr. 
DeNofa stated that DPW has placed cones around it which will soon be replaced with barrels at the 
location of the collapse.  He stated he would report back on this situation going forward. 
 
Councilman Dodge questioned getting the Freeholders involved in the Borough’s plight as we 
have been dealing with this situation for an extended period of time.  
 
Councilman Menapace provided an explanation of why this situation has reoccurred reiterating 
that this is a case of the County not finishing the job properly.  He pointed out that this required a 
plate be installed along with a special paving process within a month or two after the work was 
complete and the County has been dragging the process out.       
 
Councilman DeSalvo reported he attended the Environmental Commission meeting on March 9th 
and that they were progressing with the Sustainable New Jersey certification process. He stated 
that the Environmental Commission was incorporating ongoing activities within the Borough, 
including the energy audit and working with the Shade Tree Commission.  
 
Councilman DeSalvo reported that they are busy getting ready for the Earth Day Fair and the 
Electronic Recycling Day set for April 30th.  He pointed out that residents cannot put electronic 
waste out for bulk pickup any longer so this is a good opportunity to get rid of those items. 
He noted that the Police Department is doing “Project Take Back” which is a prescription 
medicine drop off scheduled for the same day.  Mr. DeSalvo stated that he felt it was a nice way to 
tie in being proactive environmentally while disposing of unused drugs in a safe way that was not 
harmful to people or the environment.    
 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                50           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

Mr. DeSalvo stated that he had attended the Drug and Alcohol Alliance meeting on March 14th.  
He explained that they have some new initiatives including the flyer “Parent’s who host loose the 
most” which is a way to educate parents on the legal consequences of underage drinking and 
providing alcohol to our youth.  
 
Councilman DeSalvo stated that he felt they were doing a nice job of updating the Borough’s 
Resource Guide to Drug and Alcohol Abuse and other health services.  He noted that they are 
doing a school survey on drug and alcohol use with the 5th to 8th graders.  Mr. DeSalvo said that 
they are in the planning stages of Red Ribbon Week which is scheduled for October 17th through 
the 22nd.   
 
The Mayor requested the Clerk put information on the marquee at the fire house advising the 
residents about Earth Day and the “Project Take Back” to be held on April 30th. 
 
Councilman DeNofa also requested that information be put on the marquee advising residents 
tennis badges are now on sale at the Clerk’s office. 
 
Councilman Dodge reported that he would like the Council’s review of the draft for the Budget 
Workshop that will be held on April 9th, at 9:00 AM at the municipal building. He stated that they 
plan to be a little more interactive with the public this year in discussing ways to contain the 
budget. 
 
Mr. Dodge stated that he attended the meeting at Red Bank Regional with Councilman Meyer who 
he will defer to in providing a report on that meeting.  However he did point out that he was 
concerned with the disparity between the tuition paying students and the average per student 
charge for a Shrewsbury student which amounted to almost 50% percent more. His concern was 
with programs that he felt existed principally for tuition paying students to the detriment of other 
resident students and to that end he requested the Red Bank Regional Administrator provide a 
breakdown by programs of the ratios involving tuition paying students versus resident students. 
 
Mr. Dodge related when the budget failed last year it required meetings between the Council and 
the Board of Education which he found awkward and difficult on many levels.  He noted that since 
last year good dialogue has been established and more information is being shared between the 
School and the sending districts. 
 
Councilman Dodge expressed the numerous questions he has had in relation to the deer issue and 
requested a timeline or status update on this issue.  The Mayor shared that he had met with both 
the Chief and Lt. Ferraro about this earlier in the day and Lt. Ferraro has received the reports he 
needed from the State and plans to make a presentation at the next Council meeting.  
 
Councilman Menapace reported that he had his monthly Police Committee meeting with Chief 
Wilson on March 16th.  He noted that with the recent retirements of Capt. Spencer and Sgt. Morris 
the Police Department staff was reduced from 16 to 14.  Chief Wilson requested permission to post 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                51           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

for new hires and the Police Committee gave him that authorization to post the openings on the 
Borough website and in the Asbury Park Press.  The Police Department will be accepting 
applications from March 18th through March 21st  at 5:00 PM.  He noted that the Chief would 
review the number of applications received and possibly extend that deadline for accepting 
applications.  Mr. Menapace stated that both Captain Spencer and Sergeant Morris go off the 
books on June 30th and July 31st respectively.  He noted that the process to hire a new officer takes 
about 6 months and they wanted to be ahead of the curve by having candidates to consider.  One of 
the requirements the Chief stipulated is that the candidates must be certified Police officers which 
would avoid the expense of the Borough having to pay for them going through the Police academy.  
 
Councilman Menapace stated that the Chief and the Police Committee are in the process of 
bringing in a performance evaluation system for the Police Department.  He stated that the Police 
Committee is also looking at an evaluation system for the Chief and is in the process of collecting 
information from the New Jersey’s Chief Association.  Mr. Menapace stated that the evaluation 
system for all will be in place within the next few months.  He stated that in view of the 
retirements the Police Committee will be looking at promotions within the next few months 
however they are working to determine the metrics to be used.  Mr. Menapace stated that going 
forward the Detective Bureau will be providing quarterly case load reports to the Police 
Committee. 
 
Councilman Menapace reported that he had a discussion with the Chief over the concerns of the 
residents of Sickles Place who have felt overburdened with the parking issues during baseball 
tournaments.  The Chief requested that the Recreation Department advise the Police Department 
when special events which draw a large crowd such as tournaments will occur to allow the Police 
to put up temporary no parking signs. 
 
Mr. Menapace asked Mr. Seaman to draft a letter to the Recreation Department requesting that 
they notify the Police Department on any events planned that will draw large crowds so that 
appropriate parking measures can be planned. 
 
Councilman Menapace stated that going forward the Police Department will report overtime 
expenses in their monthly reports to Council so they will be aware of this information and there 
will be no surprises. 
 
Mr. Menapace announced that Officer Mike Gallagher will be returning to light duty March 22nd

and hopefully will be back on full duty on or about  April 26th.     
 
Councilman Meyer reported that the Shrewsbury Board of Education will hold their annual 
budget public hearing on March 24th at 7:30 PM.  He noted that according to public documents the 
Shrewsbury Board of Education is looking to increase their budget by 1.9% or 3.2 or 3.3 cents per 
100.  He continued that according to public document they do not have a contract in place with 
their teachers. Mr. Meyer stated that regarding the Red Bank Regional budget according to public 
documents is proposing a tax levy to Shrewsbury with an increase of 1.44 % this compares to an 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                52           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

increase of .05% for the residents of Red Bank and an increase of 3.3% for the residents of Little 
Silver.  He stated that it should be noted that out of the 860 students that currently attend from the 
three sending districts that 190 of those students come from Shrewsbury.  Mr. Meyer deducted that 
$24,602 per student is the cost to the taxpayers.  He noted that this compares to a number of  
$21, 989 per student for the taxpayers of Red Bank which sends 387 students to the high school, 
and Little Silver which pays $21,827 per student.  Councilman Meyer explained that these 
numbers are compiled by a table of equalized evaluations.  He continued that the concern is on the 
overall budget that they are looking to increase their budget by approximately 1.2 cents per 100 for 
evaluation for the residents of Shrewsbury.  He stated that this evaluation was made on an assessed 
value of real property that was last year’s number of $806,605,900. According to figures presented 
by Mr. Meyer they are looking for this tax increase for additional capital improvements including 
$300,000 for an outdoor track resurfacing project and $165,000 for an auditorium renovation.  He 
noted that they did receive some State Aid.  
 
Councilman Meyer continued to share numbers including that 1,014 students attend Red Bank 
Regional and 860 attend from the three sending districts with the average cost per student for the 
three sending districts is $22,513 per student, even though as pointed out Shrewsbury pays a higher 
amount per student.  He continued that Red Bank Regional has 254 students come from 
Allenhurst, Asbury Park, Avon, Belmar, Bradley Beach, Brick, Deal, Freehold Regional, 
Interlaken, Keansburg, Lake Como, Manchester, Matawan, Aberdeen, Middletown, Millstone, 
Neptune City, Orange, Union Beach and Wall.   These 254 students pay $12,500.  Councilman 
Meyer stated that he will leave it to the public to do the math.  
   
Councilman Pellegrino reported that he wanted to publically thank Karen Lloyd for her 
contribution and diligence in following up with all the departments that led to the Borough 
receiving the first place award from the MEL-JIF. He noted that the Borough was judged against 
all municipalities in the Eastern region that are the same size and came in first place which Karen 
deserves a lot of credit for. 
  
Mayor’s Report 
Mayor Burden reported that he and Administrator Seaman attended the League of Municipalities 
seminar on “Budget Updates” at the PNC Art Center on March 8th which he found very informative.  
He noted that people from the various boroughs were there along with many of the auditors.  The 
Mayor stated that on March 9th he spent about three hours reviewing the Developers Agreement for 
K. Hovnanian with Tom Seaman, Michele Donato, Mike Bell, Dave Cranmer and Mike DeNofa.  On 
March 16th three members of the K. Hovnanian team met with him and ironed out some more details 
of that agreement.   
 
Mr. Burden attended the Homesteaders luncheon on March 10th as they have requested a new 
addition to their meeting called a “Moment With The Mayor”.  He brought them up to date on the 
new system for the homestead rebate refund and how it would be implemented.  That evening he 
attended the Local Assistance Meeting with Barbara Miceli and Greg Snyder. 
 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                53           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

 
The Mayor was present for the “Lei cutting” for the opening of Trader Joe’s on March 11th.   Mr. 
Burden also attended the Planning Board meeting on March 16th  at which Michael Bell, the 
Chairman of the Planning Board, informed the Mayor that he will be stepping down as the Chair at 
the May 18th meeting as he will be moving out of town. 
 
Mr. Burden informed the Council that on March 17th he met with Freeholder Lillian Burry and 
County Administrator Teri O’Connor to discuss the current status of the County’s obligation to the 
Wardell House.  He noted that several options are on the table at this point. 
 
The Mayor reminded everyone that the Freeholder’s will be holding their meeting to present their 
budget at our Borough Court  room on March 24th.  Our Scouts will be serving as “Honor Guard” 
and he stated that he hoped that everyone would make an effort to attend. 
 
Mr. Burden stated that if you have received an email from one of our local Scouts he is seeking 
contributions for his Eagle Scout project which he plans to design two signs that will welcome 
people to the Borough of Shrewsbury. 
 
Correspondence 
The Clerk stated that she had received an e-mail form the Recreation Chairman, Mike Granese, who 
is requesting permission to use Gopher Field for a Easter Egg hunt that will be conducted on April 
16th.  She noted that Frank Clark surveyed the field and he found a couple of holes but felt they 
could be roped off and avoided during the egg hunt.   The Council discussed their concerns about 
keeping the children from running onto Sycamore Avenue.  They concluded that as long as this 
safety issue was addressed it would be okay as long as they notified the Police of the plans.  The 
Council voted by consensus vote to allow the Easter Egg Hunt to take place on April 16th as long as 
these issues were addressed.  The Clerk stated that she would inform Mr. Granese the decision of the 
Council.        
 
Open Meeting to the Public 
A motion was made by Councilman Menapace, seconded by Councilman DeNofa to open the 
meeting to the public.  The motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all members present 
voting yes. 
 
Mr. Sean Santos, Coach of the Jersey Shore Hurricanes Baseball Team addressed the Council 
as to his understanding that they would not be permitted to use Sickles Field for their two annual 
tournaments, the Memorial Day Tournament and the Beach Blast Tournament which is held on 
July 4th.  He stated that after a decade of using the field he understands how this large event can 
create parking problems and other issues and he wondered if there was anything they could do as 
an organization to help alleviate those concerns.  He referred to one of the other Coaches who was 
present in the audience, Mr. Steven Wikoff, and expressed the edge that the home field advantage 
provides to the  young ballplayers, who plan to visit Cooperstown this year.  He expressed that 9 of 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                54           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

the 11 kids on his team are Shrewsbury residents.  He stated that he and the other coaches live at 
the field for those three days from 7:30AM until the end of the day. 
 
Mr. Santos stated the coaches clean up the garbage in between the games and at the end of the day 
as well as the shed which holds the equipment at Manson Field.  He expressed that they try to 
leave things as they found them.  Mr. Santos asked the Council if there was anything they could do 
to alleviate the concerns that resulted in them losing the use of the field for these tournaments. 
 
Councilman Meyer asked if a decision had been made by this Council to not allow them to use the 
field.  Different members of the Council expressed that they were not aware that any decision had 
been made to not allow them use of the field for these events.   
 
Mr. Steven Wikoff, 152 E. End Avenue, Shrewsbury stated that he was under the impression 
from verbal comments made last fall that they would not be permitted to use the field for these 
events.  Mr. Seaman stated that there was discussion as a result of residents expressing concern 
with how the tournaments affected them.  Different members of Council concurred that no 
decision was rendered at that time. 
 
Councilman Meyer requested that Mr. Santos grant the Council some time to digest this as they 
had not been aware of this before and needed to discuss this.  Councilman Pellegrino inquired as to 
the process to obtain usage of the field.  Mr. Santos replied he wasn’t sure as he did not handle this 
previously.  Mr. Seaman stated that the Recreation Committee usually scheduled these 
tournaments.  Councilman Pellegrino suggested that they follow the process previously used and 
the Council would look into this. 
 
Mr. Steven Wikoff stated that he had made a formal request through e-mail and followed up with a 
phone call about six weeks ago and he still has not received a response which was one of the 
reasons they are seeking clarification.  When questioned by the Council as to whom he submitted 
the request Mr.Wikoff responded his requests were submitted to Cristen Goldzweig of the 
Recreation Committee who arranges the field coordination.   Mr.Wikoff stated they were seeking 
clarification on this issue. 
 
Mr. Santos stated that he wanted to go on the record that the organization was willing to work with 
the Borough to ensure that this is a better situation for all involved going forward. 
 
Councilman Menapace responded that Mr. Santos was correct that there were issues with the 
residents who live on that street feeling that the street was under siege during that tournament 
weekend.  He stated that the degree that Mr. Santos’ organization would be willing to discuss with 
Recreation getting the Police Department involved early on so they can post the “No Parking” 
signs on one side and possibly have a policeman work that day as part of their budget to provide an 
adequate authority figure to control things at the tournament. 
 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                55           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

The Mayor commented that the Fire Department and First Aid needed to be brought into the loop 
as being able to get an emergency vehicle down that street in case of an emergency was also a 
legitimate concern.  
 
Councilman Pellegrino stated that this was one of the concerns when he responded to a call during 
the tournament and the entrance, the handicap spot and the driveway was blocked by coaches’ 
vehicles.  He pointed out that those emergency entrances need to be clear at all times. He advised 
Mr. Santos that this information needs to be conveyed to the Coaches as well as the teams that 
participate in these tournaments. 
 
Mr. Santos responded that they will make sure to inform the teams that will be invited to 
participate the ground rules before hand and he added that he wasn’t sure that had been effectively 
communicated in the past.                       
 
Councilman DeSalvo who lives on Sickles Place inquired how many teams usually participate. 
Mr. Santos replied that there are probably about 80 to 90 teams that are involved as it is a big 
event.  He stated that they use all the fields in the Borough at that time. Mr. Santos stated that they 
try to use fields that do not charge for the usage as not to incur further costs as these events help 
fund their trip to Cooperstown. 
 
Councilman DeSalvo inquired what the hours of field usage were.  Mr. Santos replied that the first 
games usually start at 8:00AM except for Sunday when they start at 9:00AM and they run until 
sundown. 
 
Mayor Burden requested that Councilman Meyer handle this request with the Recreation 
Committee.  Councilman Meyer responded to Mr. Santos stating that he would be looking into it 
and that they would have an answer by the next Council meeting of April 4th. 
 
Mr. Santos and Mr. Wikoff thanked the Mayor and Council. 
 
Marjorie Clark, 213 Garden Road, Shrewsbury inquired as to what the Emergency 
Appropriation means.  Mr. Seaman explained that this was a temporary budget that funds the 
Borough until the budget is adopted; it is a little more than half of the Borough’s operating budget 
and will eventually be adopted.  He explained how the process for emergency appropriation works 
for Ms. Clark. 
 
Ms. Clark asked if they were anticipating a reduction in the budget.  Councilman Dodge responded 
that consideration has to be given to union contracts that were already negotiated and are still in 
place.  He noted that for the last two years they have been dealing with the major expenses very 
aggressively.  Mr. Dodge stated that he would expect that there will be some modest increase 
overall but as to whether that will translate into an increase in the tax bill is another matter.  Mr. 
Dodge noted that it will be another two weeks before the budget workshop where they will discuss 
the budget with the public and then a little more time after that before the budget is finalized. 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                56           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

Councilman Dodge assured Ms. Clark that the Finance Committee has been very aggressive on a 
wide range of items.   
 
Ms. Clark questioned how the contracts would be handled once they expire.  Councilman Dodge 
explained they will be as aggressive as they can however the biggest issue is the legal 
considerations of arbitration costs and the awards tended to be 4% which now the Governor has 
attempted to cap that at 2%.  He noted that the biggest thing they have to contend with in terms of 
significant reduction is the Council has to be sensitive to the balance of delivering services while 
containing costs.          
 
Ms. Clark stated that she was not suggesting in any way that we should put the Borough in harm’s 
way but that she was just requesting that the Council look creatively at the problem. 
Councilman Dodge responded that the Borough is looking into shared services wherever 
applicable and they are taking a broader comprehensive view of the tax bill of what the Borough 
can control but not the total amount. 
 
Ms. Clark questioned if the Police force consisted of 16 officers.  Councilman Menapace 
responded that the Borough is mandated for 16 however with the retirements we are down to 14. 
In response to Ms. Clark’s question as to how the Borough was doing with the current number of 
officers, Councilman Menapace responded that we have a Sergeant and two patrolmen per shift 
normally but when they can’t do that they provide a two man squad for a 12 hour shift and he 
added that is not the desired staffing.  Mr. Menapace stated that this will sometimes lead to 
overtime if they have one man sick or in training in order to have at least a two man squad. 
 
Councilman Menapace stated that he believes 16 is a good staffing level when looking at the 
department needs.   He pointed out that Shrewsbury is 2.2 square miles with roughly 4,000 people 
however from 7:00am until 10:00 pm with Shrewsbury Avenue and Route 35 which dramatically 
changes the kind of policing our Police officers have to do.   He stated that with businesses that 
generate crime, with a flow through of traffic of up to 30,000 people on a daily basis and to cut the 
Police Department to the bone he didn’t feel it would make for an effective Police Department.  
Mr. Menapace stated this is not a Little Silver or Fair Haven and requires more Police to patrol the 
daily occurrences in the Borough.  He would like to see the staffing level maintained and uniforms 
on the street with a Sergeant and two Patrolmen on each shift.  
 
Councilman Dodge added that Mr. Menapace’s recommendation is based on his career in law 
enforcement but is also based on their questioning and long discussions with the Chief who is 
responsible for day to day operations. 
 
Councilman Menapace and Ms. Clark continued to discuss the evidence that supports the need for 
this number of Police Officer staffing.   Ms. Clark stated that she wanted the Mayor and Council to 
know that she supports and respects our Police that this is not a personal thing she explained that 
her questioning was driven by the economy and the need for looking at ways to actively work on 
the budget and decide what we truly need as opposed to what we want.  Councilman Menapace 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                57           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

responded that adequate staffing translates into services and if we reduce people, we reduce 
services.  He continued that with regards to the Police staffing there is the safety factor to consider. 
Ms. Clark stated that no one wants to see our town in any way have fewer services that jeopardizes 
the health, well being or safety of our town.  She stated that upon evaluation of the situation and 
there is an opportunity to cut that this be considered in light of the current budget crisis. 
 
Councilman Pellegrino stated that speaking from the view of the Finance Committee looking at the 
budget that there has been a great separation of wants and needs and the Committee is truly 
looking at what the town needs and not what departments want. 
 
Ms. Clark questioned in regards to payouts if the Borough has ever considered stretching out these 
payouts over a couple of years to lessen the impact.  Mr. Seaman advised her that the individual 
would have to agree to that.   
 
Robert Mangold, 135 Park Avenue, Shrewsbury stated that he applauded the Council for 
sticking up for the need of 16 officers.  Mr. Mangold stated that he felt 16 officers was the bare 
minimum for the Borough.  He noted all the businesses and gave an example of where a call like 
shoplifting would require two officers handling the call leaving no officer available to answer 
other calls, if the Borough went to less than one sergeant and two patrol officers per squad.  He 
acknowledged that we still need to account for vacations, injuries and such.  He stated the job of 
the Police Officer is not an easy job although many people seem to think it is.  In reference to the 
idea of payouts he stated that individual would have to agree to such a plan.  Again he thanked the 
Council.     
 
Close Meeting to the Public 
A motion was made by Councilman Pellegrino, seconded by Councilman DeNofa to close the 
meeting to the public.  The motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all members present 
voting yes.   
 
Payment of Bills 
A motion was made by Councilman Dodge, seconded by Councilman Pellegrino to authorize 
payment of all bills in the amount of $620,304.50 as submitted by the Chief Financial Officer.  The 
motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all members present voting yes.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
A motion was made by Councilman Menapace, seconded by Councilman DeNofa to adjourn to 
executive session at 8:53PM.  The motion was approved by Roll Call Vote with all members 
present voting yes.   
. 
RESOLUTION #2011-30 (Executive Session) 
Resolution #2011-30 was read into the record to enter into executive session.  The Resolution was 
approved by Roll Call Vote with all members present voting yes.  
 



BOROUGH OF SHREWSBURY                                                                                58           
MUNICIPAL CENTER                                                                                   
MAYOR AND COUNCIL       MARCH 21, 2011 
 
 

 
 

Reconvene Public Meeting 
The Mayor reconvened the regular meeting at 9:30PM.  Present were Council Members DeNofa, 
DeSalvo, Dodge, Menapace, Meyer and Pellegrino. Also present was Borough Administrator 
Thomas Seaman and Borough Attorney Martin Barger 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
A motion to adjourn at 9:33PM was made by Councilman Menapace, seconded by Councilman 
Meyer.  The motion was approved with all members present voting yes. 
 
 
 
Attest:  _____________________________________ 
             Kathleen P. Krueger, RMC – Municipal Clerk 
 
 
 
Approve:  ___________________________________ 
                 Donald W. Burden, Mayor  
 
 


	Reconvene Public Meeting
	Payment of Bills
	Reconvene Public Meeting

